

MARSHALL AREA SCA-GROUP

INITIAL MEETING

December 12, 2015

Next Meeting: January 13, 2015, @ 7pm

Present:

Jenny Parkhurst, Alex Castro, Amanda Castro, Lana Bradstream

1. Interests and potential contacts

Armored Combat	(Faolan and Wilhelm from Rivenwood)
Court, Dance	(James, from Rapid)
Wine/brewing	(Skip, from Rapid)
Bellydancing	(Kayla and Brooke, from Rapid)
Sewing, cooking	(Nell, Alinore, from Rivenwood)
Archery	(Annie, though will need to ensure SCA regulations)
Calligraphy/Illumination	(Kat and HRH Gwenhwyvar from Nordskogen)
Blacksmithery	(Rivenwood?)
Bardic Arts	(Ask Peter, from Rivenwood)
Rapier	(Talk to Kingdom Rapier Marshall)

2. What is the SCA?

- Comparison of RenFests and SCA events
 - Educational entertainment versus entertainment
- Discussion of garb styles and personae creation

3. What do we want out of our local group?

- Discussion of building our group
 - Household vs kingdom-level group
 - Decision to pursue Household
 - Additional potentially interested people
 - Officer positions
- Potential events to attend
 - Finding an event within 2-3 hours that we can attend as a group
 - Actively planning to attend Spring Coronation
- Local armored combat practice
 - Definite interest in having Rivenwood holding a fighter's practice locally, then look into building towards a regional practice later this spring
 - Need to determine dates by the 13th due to Rivenwood meeting on the 16th

4. Proposed Officer Positions

Chronicler (Secretary): Alex Castro

Exchequer (Treasurer): Amanda Castro

Vice-Seneschal (Vice President): Lana Bradstream
Seneschal (President): Jenny Parkhurst